

Mladen Draganović

Last updated on December 30. 2022

mladen@draganovik.com

[linkedin.com/in/draganovik](https://www.linkedin.com/in/draganovik)

<https://mladen.dev>

Summary

My name is Mladen Draganović, I create and design software. Currently I live and study in Novi Sad, Serbia. Focus of my work is great user experience with high quality and accessible software solutions, I embrace a collaborative work environment, and I'm always open to new ideas and projects.

Education

Faculty of Technical Sciences

2019 - Present

Novi Sad, Serbia

Bachelor's degree, Information Systems Engineering

Mitrovačka Gimnazija

2019 - 2015

Sremska Mitrovica, Serbia

High School Diploma, Education/Teaching of the Gifted and Talented

Experience

Devoteam

Oct. 2022 - Present

Mulesoft Consultant

- Developed advanced Mule applications.
- Worked on design and architecture of API Network.
- Applied advanced SQL, Java and Web knowlage.

Delivero

May. 2020 - Oct. 2020

QA Engineer

- Led Quality Assurance for Delivero projects.
- Provided help and guidance for developers and designers.
- Build organization wide Trello board system.

Skills

Mulesoft Platform, Java, C#, .NET Core, Flutter, Vue.js, React.js, TypeScript, Tailwind CSS, Graphic Design, User Interface Design, App Design, Web Design

Projects

github.com/draganovik/football-db

A Java spring project that manages Football teams, leagues, and players from PostgreSQL database.

github.com/draganovik/day32

Try a Flutter calendar, sync with Google Calendar and create public events hosted on Google Firebase.

github.com/draganovik/taxiis

Creating technology to empower civilians to explore space on their own terms.